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LETTER OF ADDENDUM
TO:		ALL BIDDERS:
FROM:		Debbie Martinez
		Purchasing Manager
		
DATE:		7/2/21
RE:		RFB Number:	I0018115F - Amendment 1
		Commodity:	West Hall Suspended Ceiling System Installation
Please Note: This amendment is issued to amend the RFB as detailed below
Q1.  	Will there be a site visit?
A1.	 No site visit was planned.

Q2.  	If no site visit, can we get some photos?
A2.  	Photos will be posted to the website.

Q3.  	What type of ceiling will need to be demolished? (drywall, stucco. suspended, etc.)
[bookmark: _GoBack]A3.   	The existing ceiling will be or has been demolished by NM Tech.  This quote is for installation only.  All of the dorm rooms have a concrete ceiling with texture over them.  Only the hallways and bathrooms had an existing suspended ceiling. 

Q4.	Does the ceiling demolition include the existing electrical, lighting, mechanical, etc.?
A4.	All demolition is being done by NM Tech which includes existing electrical, lighting, mechanical, etc.

ALL OFFERORS ARE REQUIRED TO CONFIRM THE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT IN THEIR RESPONSE. ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RFB REMAIN UNCHANGED.
image1.png
windh B

NEW MEXICO TECH

SCIENCE * ENGINEERING « RESEARCH UNIVERSITY




